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From: The Wheelhouse

To: Nix, Kathy R.
Subject: This Week @ The Wheelhouse
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 9:52:39 AM
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WHEELHOUSE

2020

HERE'S WHAT'S COOKIN' THIS WEEK
SEPTEMBER 13-17, 2021

MONDAY

LUNCH

Nashville Chicken Sandwich | $7.50
with fries or tots

TUESDAY

LUNCH

Beef Enchiladas | $8
with Borracho beans and Mexican rice
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WEDNESDAY

LUNCH

Cobb Salad | $6.50
topped with the usual fixin's: bacon, avocado, cucumbers, tomatoes, egg, bleu
cheese, and chicken

THURSDAY

LUNCH

Homemade Meatloaf| $8
with creamy mashed potatoes, dinner rolls and Chef's veggies

FRIDAY

LUNCH

Grilled Salmon | $8
topped with lemon cream sauce, and served with asparagus, garlic cilantro lime
rice, and dinner rolls

HEY GOOD LOOKIN.
TELL US TO START COOKIN.

Order ahead at 405.682.1611 ext. 7136.
Breakfast: 7:30 - 10 a.m. | Lunch: 11 a.m. - 2 p.m.





WANT THE FULL MENU?
DOWNLOAD IT HERE.

WHATEVER YOU'RE CRAVING,
IT'S INOUR WHEELHOUSE.

7777 South May Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73159, USA
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Got this as a forward? Sign up to receive our future emails.

View this email online.
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Oklahoma City, OK | 73159 US

This email was sent to knix@occc.edu.
To continue receiving our emails, add us to your address book.
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